

# Cashe Hill

## **Registered Nurse**

Fairburn, GA 30213

[c\\_hann212@yahoo.com](mailto:c_hann212@yahoo.com)

+1 646 717 6949

5+ years of clinical experience. I am patient oriented with well developed clinical skills. I can work independently or interchangeably with a team . I am eager to deliver a high level of quality care . My goal is to utilize my skills for my employer

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Registered Nurse**

Fayetteville center for nursing and healing - Fayetteville, GA

September 2021 to Present

Gather and analyze infection data. Educate staff, residents and family on infection prevention and protocols. Antibiotic stewardship. Monitor and track infections diseases in facility. Administer appropriate vaccines and immunizations to staff and residents. Adhere and implement CDC guidelines for infectious diseases including COVID-19

### **Registered Nurse**

Atlanta Allergy & Asthma Clinic - Fayetteville, GA

August 2021 to October 2021

- Triage patients
- Monitored and documented patient's vitals
- Provided education and discharge instructions

### **Registered Nurse**

Piedmont Healthcare - Fayetteville, GA

May 2021 to October 2021

Staff nurse at cardiac and stroke unit residency

### **Licensed Practical Nurse**

The Stepping Stones Group - Newnan, GA

December 2020 to April 2021

Implemented quarantine and isolation guidelines for Covid-19 along with department of health.

### **Licensed Practical Nurse**

PruittHealth - Decatur, GA

November 2017 to January 2021

Administer medication. Give medication and assess G-tube feedings. colostomy care. Assist with ADL's. Perform catheterization's.

### **Licensed Practical Nurse**

Avail Dermatology - Peachtree City, GA  
November 2019 to May 2020

Administer medication and injections for patient care. Collect specimens for laboratory analysis. Assist in oncology surgical procedures. Wound care. Patient education

### **Licensed Practical Nurse**

Atlanta Allergy & Asthma Clinic - Austell, GA  
October 2016 to October 2019

Perform allergy testing to common allergens, medications, foods and venoms. Perform therapeutic injections. Perform respiratory care and treatment.

### **Licensed Practical Nurse**

Manhattanville nursing home - Bronx, NY  
May 2016 to July 2016

Administered due meds. Administered injections and performed wound care. G tubes feeding care. 40 patient to 1 nurse ratio

## Education

---

### **Associate in Science (AS) in Registered Nursing**

Georgia State University - Atlanta, GA  
May 2020 to May 2021

### **License in Licensed practical nurse**

Lincoln Technical Institute-Union - Paramus, NJ  
January 2015 to January 2016

## Skills

---

- LPN
- LVN
- Staff Nurse
- Pediatrics
- Tube Feeding
- Vital Signs
- Transcription
- Triage
- Medication Administration
- Laboratory Experience
- Experience Administering Injections
- EMR Systems
- Catheterization
- Basic IV

- Infection control
- Supervising experience
- Epic

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **CPR certified**

Present

### **LPN**

March 2016 to March 2023

### **Registered Nurse (RN)**

June 2021 to January 2023

### **BLS Certification**

### **BLS Certification**

### **Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)**

October 2021 to March 2022

## Additional Information

---

ACLS certification